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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:12 PM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for May 3 - Residence Life Yard Sale, Commencement 

and Baccalaureate, Senior Class Gift, Campus News, and more  ...

 

  
    

  May 5 and 6: Yard Sale 

Residence Life will host a yard sale with furniture, clothing, 

refrigerators, appliances, and more near the Ashmun Drive 

entrance. The sale is 11 am – 1 pm and 4 – 6 pm on Friday, 

May 5 and 9 am – 1 pm on Saturday, May 6. The sale is open 

to the public on Saturday. 

Contact: Tamia Davis 

Read More 

  

 
 

  

Commencement and Baccalaureate 

Commencement is 10 am on Friday, May 12 at the U. 

Baccalaureate is at 6 pm on Thursday, May 11 in the ICC 

Auditorium. Rehearsal is 7 pm on Wednesday, May 10 in the ICC 

Auditorium. 

Read More 

 

Senior Class Gift 
Are you graduating in May? Have you gotten your Philanthropy 

Cord? Please consider participating in the Senior Class Gift and 

when you do, you'll receive a special cord to wear proudly on 

graduation day. Show your love for Lincoln, and complete the 

simple form today! Contact Leona Williams at 484-365-7454 for 

more information. 

Form 
 

News: Agreement with Drake University 

President Green has signed an agreement with Drake University in 

Des Moines, Iowa, that guarantees LU students admission to 

Drake’s School of Law and School of Pharmacy and Health Sciences 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Res Life Yard Sale.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/registrar/2017-commencement-information
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/events/2017/SeniorClassGift2017.pdf
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after meeting certain criteria. 

Read More 

 

News: Faculty and Staff Honored 

Gray, Law-Philmon, Faison, and Mujahid have recently received 

distinctions.  

Read More 
 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR! 
Do not underestimate the impact you make at your HBCU! 

Nominate yourself as an HBCU ALL-STAR!  It’s that time of year 

again! The 2017 HBCU All - Star application is now available! The 

White House Initiative on Historically Black Colleges and 

Universities (HBCUs) works to promote HBCU excellence, 

innovation, and sustainability. For more information please see the 

attached document. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Application / Website for more information 
 

Wellness Center Summer Hours 
The Wellness Center summer hours are Monday – Friday  

8 am to 6 pm.  We will not be open on Saturday and Sunday.   

Have a great summer! 

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

 

Women’s Track & Field 
The women's track and field competed on Thursday the 123

rd
 

Annual Penn Relay Carnival at Franklin Field in Philadelphia. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Men’s Track & Field 

The men's track and field team sent two relay squads to compete 

at the 123
rd

 Annual Penn Relay Carnival at Franklin Field in 

Philadelphia on Friday with both teams securing season-best times 

in their respective events. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Baseball News 

The baseball team came back from an 8-0 deficit to defeat Virginia 

State University 10-9 in the opening game of their final series of 

the season Saturday at Oxford Area High School Field in Oxford. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Baseball News 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.google.com_url-3Frct-3Dj-26sa-3Dt-26url-3Dhttp-3A__www.lincoln.edu_news-2Dand-2Devents_news_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dsigns-2Dagreement-2Ddrake-2Duniversity-26ct-3Dga-26cd-3DCAEYACoUMTI3NjIxMDQ5NDc4NDcyMTI1NTcyGjFjNmZhYjhmZmE2YTMxM2U6Y29tOmVuOlVT-26usg-3DAFQjCNGR-2Dlh-2DxI6kh7KHREWKDJ8wmVwwAg&d=DwMFaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=wG5PmHoswA_oc9yk5Klv2g&m=jX2SfN7eZcxxlElCruAgj2HEceNimzag41ePNSL8SNg&s=eumwkr84GqEIq2CRvaKKVdBRZ29NQIr15wcwNjz7xcc&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/faculty-and-staff-honors-gray-law-philmon-faison-and-mujahid
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/2017%2BHBCU%2BAll%2BStar%2BApplication%2BForm.docx
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__sites.ed.gov_whhbcu_resources_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dstudents_hbcu-2Dall-2Dstar-2Dprogram-2Dapplication-2Dprocess_-3Futm-5Fcontent-3D-26utm-5Fmedium-3Demail-26utm-5Fname-3D-26utm-5Fsource-3Dgovdelivery-26utm-5Fterm-3D&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=KpKMPTo_GWQWoT5dOdRvkxSaCXVnOU8tN-zAJY0KMas&s=xLBoB-EUnPhSIRA67flPD7Klyx0wq7H2faWKzlIM3zM&e=
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/29/womens-track-field-lions-relay-team-sets-season-best-mark-at-penn-relays.aspx?path=wtrack
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/30/mens-track-field-lions-set-two-season-best-marks-at-penn-relays.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/30/baseball-lions-rally-to-defeat-trojans-10-9-finish-season-with-doubleheader-split.aspx?path=baseball
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Sophomore outfielder Julian Bradshaw has been named the ECAC 

Corvias Division II Baseball Player of the Week for his performance 

on the field during the week ending April 30. 

Read More 

 

New Student Dining Plans 
Exciting changes are coming to campus dining. 

Contact: Jena Williams 

Read More 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/5/2/bradshaw-named-ecac-corvias-baseball-player-of-the-week.aspx?path=baseball\
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/food_0.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

